HRT AIPR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
HaRET FAHTIT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE
fasTor vg HTOT 93T - frege /

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION - ELECTRICAL
fasar WRTIE 3aReT FFVIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE
ST A ITHIRUVANANTHAPURAM - 22

(YT . /Ph. No.0471 - 2565275 / 2565726)
R GG 3Tm"=rur§?f HHAT/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

l. m%mﬁﬁm#ﬁmﬁﬁwm%méuﬁwmmmum

AT & ST ?[ On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders are invited through
e-tendering for the following works.

F.9. &R 1 Details T
Sl faaor / Description
No. (1) (2)
FEE & THTH  gE-we | IRt F s@ew @ WR66 A afzg
QAT | T&Tor gorrelt qur F¥HfaE Bt yome
i F &1 MEF [ Title of Rewiring of MAC substation at INSTEF., T FUT|
work Improvement of Lightning protection

system & static discharge system in building
No. R66 at RPP.

aﬁwwmn@.’rl?@wq\g/mz/zmg-zo dregradHeAdSIseegs/103/2019-20

o | ¥PRE wEm /| Raiw 06112010 =i 06.11.2019
E-Tender Notice No. VSSC/CMD/E/WE/102/2019-20 VSSC/CMD/E/WE/103/2019-20
Dated 06.11.2019 Dated 06.11.2019

et & & a8 st

3s ®T3Td / Estimate cost put to 32.60 ¥T&@/Lakhs T1.87 AT®/Lakhs
tender
4 | FE OO A #r Ry 4 (IRIFour) AA/months 2 (1 Two) Hg=/months

Period of completion

afr Gras e Afder

f&® 07.11.2019 #Y 0900t & =% 07.11.2019 # 09.00 7=t &
ETAEAS # IEAAE AT
5 %/ Period during | 24112019 HI 23.00 T TH 14.11.2019 &Y 23.00 ¥ d&
o S Erioc GUrNg | £rom 09.00 Hrs. on 07.11.2019 to 23.00 From 09.00 Hrs. on 07.11.2019 to 23.00
which the tender document | o 01411 2019 Hrs. on 14.11.2019
can be downloaded.
f&eti® 08.11.2019 # 09.00 7 T fe=® 08.11.2019 HY 09.00a=t F
6. arelt Fgediaor 15.11.2019 &Y 12.00 ¥ dF 15.11.2019 F¥ 12.00 Tt dF
Bid clarifications From 09.00 Hrs. on 08.11.2019 to 12.00 From 09.00 Hrs. on 08.11.2019 to 12.00
Hrs. on 15.11.2019 Hrs. on 15.11.2019
Afder oo & iR
. fOfTr 7 W77 / Last date | &% 18.11.2019 #Y 23.00 7 a% & 18.11.2019 # 23:00 TS FF
and time for receipt of | Upto 23:00 Hrs. on 18.11.2019 Up to 23:00 Hrs. on 18.11.2019
tenders
A =ear @ sfaw
s | ™ T waET / Due date | BAF 20.11.2019 FY 15:00 7Ty fe=® 20.11.2019 #Y 15:00 ToF
and time of opening of | At15:00 Hrs. on 20.11.2019 At 15:00 Hrs. on 20.11.2019
tenders.
T AT A ($uws) /
9. Earnest Money Deposjt ?5,20000 ?3,74000

| | (emp)




2. EENaT & oror o 3?[5 gqregar ﬂ'l?fa's'{ I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering :-
ol it frafaf@a erdt Y Q1 FTET 19/ The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:

FH./ QAT ATAEE / Eligibility Criteria Qagar gq faf@a gAmor / Documentary
SI. No. proof for the eligibility
(FheT T HTgells FRAT AT/ To be
scanned & uploaded)
va | @fodt & swgeiEtor # dfaw Ry F | i) s 3ol qur FRE @ F@RT

fRoa e warca g-ae Red ¥
ast & ke @R sPeaf@aner st
F HdNo@e @ QU R ger
TifeCl

Should have satisfactorily completed the
works as mentioned below during the last 7
years ending previous day of last date of
submission of bids.

i. A FEE FE, BEd TR@e @
AR i aPTd & 40% @ A o
& / Three similar works each costing not
less than 40% of the estimated cost (IT/or)

i. &Y gA ®E, GFd 9AF i aerg
HwHfad aad F 60% ¥ FA o g/

- Two similar works each costing not less than

60% of the estimated cost (IT/or)
i. TH FAW FE, fowd @wra
FFHfoad o F 80% ¥ FH 7 F /

One similar work costing not less than 80%
of the estimated cost.

TITHRY g@rT SRy Ut FATOrTT
gATOT 9fal Work orders and

completion certificates issued by the
authority concerned to establish work
experience.

i) fersft wrféat gamr Sy Frat i qotar
YATUIGT & HTY EShed YA
(@ X 3T & wetd) st e
arfgvl

Completion certificates for works issued
by Private parties shall be supported by
TDS (Tax Deducted at Source)
certificates.

#ire/Note:

i. mﬂ#mm%m%ﬁﬁmwﬁﬂamﬁ#mi

Similar works shall mean works like electrification in building and connected works.

i. T av FEt F A, FE F aAdF qoa A 7% gfa af FHr FrawRor
T ¥ Tl FA W FIATT ARTT FR I g AT aee, Forwehr rorar
w4 AT g A Y @ @ 39 3mdew A wita & sfaw Oy &

Fr T

The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from
the date of completion to last date of receipt of application for bids.

iii. 39X I FIFA-3GTA & ™ A FAfffeaa & aEaUAeasa § Qe

e A¢T gl

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /

evaluation.




@M. | Faa H|EoT FET F AT an] /| frow FuT $vHInE gSheor wEdr &
Applicable only for maintenance works — ufar |

dIv% JUT §THITE GShEOr g SNy Copy of PF and ESI registration number
I Should have PF and ES| registration

-

Hle. | Faw Rega srt & fe an du fega wReEwr &
Applicable for electrical works only: AT T gAHOT gfy)

AelFdT & 9w Fow T T ﬁaﬂ? IO | Certified copy of valid electrical
@ I 3RT Tt gyt Avft F dey fega | contractor’s license.

i -2

wfger aEdew @ TR

The bidder shall possess valid electrical contractor’s
license of appropriate class and category issued by
Central or State Electricity Authority.

w

W

_
ﬁmm#ﬁwmﬁﬁamaﬁmwwﬁﬁamﬁa
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO AFHIZE & ST AT IT FFaT g1 R%ar gaftevor i gisar
mm#@%w&&m#Eﬁwﬁﬁauﬁmqﬁmmmmﬁ
2T #

Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with
tender wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in
the above web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway.

mmﬁmmm#mﬁmm#maﬁaml
ﬁmmmmwmﬁammﬁmmmﬂmmmﬁw
T draeIFEar B qu A wwd ¥ @ W weaw # 1w R smoem

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently by
Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

a) fafaarst & wror sz v 1 A Rfafie qew & M s s TRy FE @ ST
A S i/ dEr e, deaead, q9, TFTATIH - 695 022 F A W e
mﬁa#mmﬂ%ﬁgm(m)ﬁmy@ﬁaﬁmmﬁm*m#
ST FA ARl q@r s ofd, PR wow o #r sfw R ¥ 180 R 9% e
el I fud, A & w9 A ol o ¥ O PRt B @R & swer AEdEor Rear
mmmﬁﬁamﬁtﬁwém?#mmmmﬂwisﬁaﬁﬁxmﬁ#
ST |

Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 above, in the
form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any Scheduled Bank issued in
favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 (or) in the form of Bank guarantee
issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be valid for 180 days from the due date of
receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is furnished, the same will be encashed immediately
on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque /
electronically by the Department.

b)ﬁﬁmml@wﬁ#qzmmmmuﬁﬁaﬁﬁmmﬁa
(ﬁmgﬁ)lmuémmmé(ﬁm)fmaﬁé:u@wagmm
(nmm)lﬁﬁ%wﬁ&ayﬁ?emmmﬁmmﬁﬁﬁwaﬁém
ﬁmmmmmmmmmmﬁwmmm
meﬁﬁmﬁﬁmﬁﬁfméﬂ?ma%ﬁﬁ%mml

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit MSME UDYOG ADHAR
MEMORANDUM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi & Industries
Board (KVIB) / Coir board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of Handicrafts and
handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The memorandum / certificate shall be
valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender.




6. 3wdFa dr 1 # RfafEe el ARy sk oz w gy, AT T 3reRaToT W -
Rega, flvared, a1 & FEtew & AfdEw @ smoef)
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Electrical,
VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 above.

7. a) ST =1 Aw W, PG @ & fag (A 3k w A o e gEe, T, B
T yreaToT g - ey, dvwwesh, qar ¥ FRie A, 9@ aF @ @, aed / ¥ dee
F T 9T, wegd R S aiRwl o @R @ # aa Ay @ o Ew @
3T Tger Ay A wred Ad A I § at Afdg F wwEd dk | adga R s
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the Office of the Head,
Construction and Maintenance Division - Electrical, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date

and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening of
tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

b) ffEr s / fuAd A Fe T T FoA vAvawAs gfAet #, FWORT 5 A
W,mmmmmmmﬁma@wﬁ
TEa A ATl 3udFT AGS / AT @ gE wio wure, fAwior wd He[varor W -
faega, dvavadl, gar & FEtew # Bl e & Pga (7 & g FTAT W T IHR
9Ed, S aF @ ¥, g / ThE aee F adgar IR, Td S el afy e @
# g A ' JYT FAT W AT Y GgS g2 GiT wied g gl @ a sl ak w
fafaer gware #r sdga R smeen)

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit attested hard copy of MSME
UDYOG ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy
of above memorandum / certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the office of
the Head, Construction and Maintenance Division — Electrical, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on or before
due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is not received on or before due date and time of
opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

§. Ffder @ea 91 A AR # Fao Iy o wFga Feae WRgERt f awdd @
aifofoas arel @l STl aweddT va aifSas aielt @l e 9 3 fawqa wder /
Hediwa T JCH| aFaih vd aiforfogs aell & Fearha & e, AfaesR e swqd
v a1 gFaRe &1 REga w0 @ @deror fFr smoem afE g e & R faer Seaar
AAEE F QU ¢ A a a7 FH TWOT ¥ FENFR FT et dR W@ gFamEr Fomr
N ufrwr g wfae 7@ fFar som qew a@eh, s Yy (@ AR & gahr
I & Sl F e F, Fad 3ed ARt A @relt sreeft S fordiaror qur aer
Hediha & aNret A7 g Srear i fafder afvaverdt & seam smr @ gfar A1 smeeh

On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished valid
EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed scrutiny /
evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the documents
furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not fulfilling the eligibility
criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered for further processing. The
price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation
will be opened separately on a specified date (with due intimation to the qualified bidders) and further
processed, as per tender procedure / stipulations.

9. WhW HAGER #H F¥ET R F v R # oiefda R s $8 Q@ g w),
3Hller e oA A oRafda B seam s of F spraw g g & Awel A, &l
o7 | & ey F wied F Ja@ @6, fAfder w g w5 sl awrd @ 2% & 9 e
forsures TRE wega # Sl 2



14.

Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee.
On completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption for
payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost put to tender
to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order. '

.ﬁﬁawwﬁ#wﬁmﬁﬁam.wﬁésmﬁmﬁlm,mwsﬁﬁw-

THSA [ FNAIR-THTE / Shfor-vad / ShfeR-TEd @At & Fuer #1 Afaor w3
Taa

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission of
Group Director, CMG / Head CMD / Engineer-SG / Engineer-SF / Engineer-SE / Engineer-SD.

.m%u@ﬁﬁm#ﬁﬁmﬁﬁwmmwmﬁwﬁmﬁﬁaﬁ

Wmagmwaﬁ%aﬁrmmmﬁmwmmm%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
mﬁmmmﬁlmﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁwmﬁﬁwaﬁmﬁmmmmﬁ
FReaR gart wdaw g & af §, seder Fw & s

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest or any
other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without assigning any
reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition s not fulfilled or any condition including that
of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily rejected.

.m%uﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁaﬁmﬁmwﬂmﬂm&wmm@m

mmﬁmﬁa!mmﬁm#MﬂmMW%mﬁmwm
# F% ot arar 7 g F0m|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the scope /
or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have any claim what
5o ever on this account.

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the whole
or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate quoted.

ﬁrﬁaﬁmﬁmammﬂm#ﬁ?aﬂw-mm#ﬁﬁaéaﬁtﬁm
mﬁqﬁ-mmﬁmarﬁ%mmwﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁmmmaml

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

.ﬁﬁmmﬂmmmaﬁmm-mwmﬂaﬁrmm;ﬁﬁﬁ#

HTHR TFaTal F AT &% #1 fAwew w@ar §

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in accordance with
the policies of the Government from time to time.

.mwm*#a#mmﬁﬁﬁmmmﬁa@wﬁaﬁamﬁmﬁ

mﬁmmmﬁmmmﬁam:mmmﬁmm
%rﬂmmﬁﬁmmﬁaﬁamﬂmaﬁmﬁ:mﬁaﬁm#mwﬁ
%mmmﬁ:aﬁm?ﬁhamﬁﬁﬁm#muﬁqﬁHMWW
ﬁamthwaﬁmmmwmmmﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁmﬁwﬁ
STeeft qur e REa gt st

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre of the
Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near relative is
working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or
are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted Officer in the
Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor would render him liable for
rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.



17. Pfden, swdea &1 1 F aeen Re oifa & sifew A @ Fa-d-FA 120 R 5
AT g It F1¥ PfReeR A wa® & 3eT 9T wedE gy oar § 3 fafder &
aﬁuﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ@maﬂm?mﬁm.wﬁmaﬁ%mmﬁm
et AR 1 3T W FF qeruT Fe O 9= F@T Of F 50 % (Tarw wioerd) &1
FA o F FAER @ar g 3, PRewR #® F f qEfafaer # osamroaw &
yregafa @t & smeef
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the tender
specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the validity period or makes any
modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender which are not acceptable to the Department, the
Government shall without prejudice to any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty

Percent) of the Earnest Money Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to
participate in the re-tendering process of the work.

18. ffaer v oot g9 W, ave AfRTeRY & 1o v IR BFar s

On conicluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

Head, CMD - Electrical, VSSC

w.W/Ccto: 1. 9 fAduUF, WTHSH / Group Director, CMG
2. aar e, Weash, freaerdt/ Accounts Officer, CMG, VSSC
3. 317;:4117 L LIGH M-ﬁ{?’ﬁ, Tod | FEIT 81 / Section Head,
CMD —Electrical, TERLS / Central Area — 3TqehY =T 98 H v ff?f‘ﬂ
&Y/ For favour of displaying on your Notice Board.
4. gI=T 9%/ Notice Board



aﬁﬁ-mﬁ%ﬁ%mﬁmﬁﬁamﬁsﬁ%ﬁm#ﬂéﬁwﬁaﬁm.ﬁmﬁ
G gt W fAfaerant S srediga Ry smoam)

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH TECHNO-
COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED.

1, a#sﬁa???mﬁamag#ﬁamﬁm@mmmmmm&n

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. mﬁgﬂawﬁam?@a‘afﬁamﬁmmmﬁmmmml

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. mmﬁ%mmmwwmwmmmmwi

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as per

the eligibility criteria.

Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at

Source) certificates.

5. fagga S¥ert & awmdw A ofy |

Copy of valid electrical contractor’s license.

6. mwmmdmm#ﬁ(maﬁn

Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

7. WRE # wAET adt & gred-1 #m@wﬁnm@ﬂaﬁﬁa%%vm?rm@ﬁa
mm#mﬁm#mﬁﬁmmaﬁmmg@www*r
T (5§ §.53)]

A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).

8. 47/%7 & =l /PAN / TAN details.

9. FIAT FTAT A/ Earnest Money Deposit.

10. =GR AT &ufer &y FIX@T/ Company Profile with details.

11. sﬁanshmmm IGST registration certificate.

12. yfaRFT gFamE IRk FF @ & /ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.






